

Schuler, Kelly <NHTSA>

From: Garrett Carolus [carolusg@keystonerv.com]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 9:56 PM
To: Schuler, Kelly <NHTSA>
Cc: Rick Deisler; Randy Mast; David Thomas; David Mihalick; Mark Bullock; Bob Martin
Subject: Keystone RV 2008 Q1 Recall Report
Attachments: Recall Report NHTSA 2008 Q1.pdf

Kelly,

Attached is the quarterly recall report.

We have a new program that tracks recalls. As a result of this improvement, you will notice the following corrections from the previous reports:

- NHTSA # 07V-286 KRV # 07-083 Valve Stem – The population decreased from 995 to 912 because we had originally included some vehicles with 15" wheels and the defect was only on 16" wheels.
- NHTSA # 07V-411 KRV # 07-092 Big Sky Shower Door Towel Bar – The population increased from 317 to 319 due to a couple of VINs missed on the initial count.
- NHTSA # 07V-480 KRV # 07-093 Outside Range LP Connection – The population increased from 983 to 984 due to a VIN that was missed on the initial count.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Garrett Carolus
Technical Manager
Keystone RV Company
574/537-3925

4/28/2008